

## Traffic Advisory Minutes

**Date:** Wednesday, 14-Mar-2012  
**Time:** 7:00 PM  
**Attendees:** Mark C. Shiner, Dennis McFadden, Joe O'Malley, Allan McQuarrie, Doug Rowe, Joe Salvati, , Carol Shugars , Dori Vincent, Rick Collelo, Ryan Manion, Chief Logan  
**Absent:** Dave Tomko

### Minutes

Topic	Discussion Leader
<b><u>Minutes Approval</u></b>	
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Approval of Minutes from 8-Feb-2012 meeting:               <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Motion to approve by: Doug</li> <li>○ 2<sup>nd</sup> by: Joe</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	Mark
<b>Correspondence – distributed and reviewed:</b>	
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <u>None</u></li> </ul>	Mark
<b><u>New Business</u></b>	
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Progress Drive – parking issues by island – too narrow – recommend that we post no parking near the island</li> <li>• Mr. &amp; Mrs. Coverdale – Doylestown Hunt – Steeplechase &amp; Birdsong – complaints about speeding. Discussion of approaches, since it has been 2 years since a letter was circulated to all residents, which seemed effective. The road is almost too wide, which doesn't help to keep the speeds within the posted 25 mph.</li> </ul>	All
<b><u>New Development within the Township</u></b>	
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Thompson Toyota               <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Thompson Expansion.pdf</li> </ul> </li> <li>• 1845 South Easton               <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ 1845 S Easton Road.pdf</li> </ul> </li> </ul> <p>Plans available for review in Chief Logan's office – will go to the planning commission on 26-Mar.</p>	Chief Logan
<b><u>Old Business</u></b>	
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Iron Hill Rd. – speed monitoring.               <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ results of speed monitoring showed speed to be within acceptable boundaries.</li> </ul> </li> <li>• Kutz School crossing signs</li> </ul>	Chief Logan

- Money was budgeted for this year by CB school district 50%, and Dave will be starting the process with PA DOT, and then put together a bid package. Stephanie is hopeful that it will be complete before September. Mark

**Updates:**

- Letter to residents in Iron Hill area – Mark to work with Andrew Stimmler of 444 Iron Hill Rd. to formulate. Approx 20 residents. Prior letter used within Doylestown Hunt was given to Mr. Stimmler. Lt. Logan

**Close**

- Motion to adjourn at 19:56 by: Allan
- 2<sup>nd</sup> by: Dori

All

**Next Meeting: 11-Apr 7:00 PM**